GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW
16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10603

914-942-21G8

June 28, 1988

Hon. Peter Sullivan
2 William Street,
White Plains, New York, 10601

Honorable Sir:

I do not fault your giving Education "top
priority", but believe this should include most particularly the
manner by which the Education Department of the State of New York
conducts 1itself.

About five (5) years ago I made complaint about
the accounting firm of Rashba & Pokart, which was assigned Case
No. 8607632, by the New York City Office of Professional
Discipline.

After clear and confirmed instances of egregious
corruption not only by Rashba & Pokart, but with the Office of
Professional Discipline, it was turned over to the "watch-dog" of
the "watch-dogs®" in that office, resulting in the "chief
watch-dog" beling corrupted.

Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes? [Who Guards the

Guardians?].

I would appreciate a report on the matter, and
believe that such report would be of very great 1interest to you,
as the representative of this district.

Is this the type of "educational conduct",

tolerated by the Education Department, that should guide students
in their future lives?

Respectfully,

GEORGE SASSOWER



